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December 14, 2023 

Anne Arundel County 
Office of Planning & Zoning  
2664 Riva Road 
Annapolis, MD 21401 

Attention: Ms. Sterling Seay 

RE: VARIANCE REQUEST � EFFECT, INC. PROPERTY 
 3692 EIGHTH AVENUE, EDGEWATER, MD 21037 
 TAX MAP 60, GRID 10, PARCEL 29, LOT 98 

  
Ms. Seay: 

On behalf of the applicants, we respectfully request a variance to Article 18-4-701 (Bulk 
Regulations) which states in part Minimum setbacks for principal structures: Corner side lot line 
� 20 feet. The lot is currently unimproved. This lot meets the definition of a buildable lot, subject 
to the approvals of the County. The site is served by the private water (well) and public sewer 
and is a corner lot adjacent to Hillside Avenue and 8th Avenue, both 40 FT. wide rights of way. 
The site is not located in the Critical Area with lot coverage codified by base zone limitations. 
The site is zoned R5 residential.  

The applicant wishes to construct a new dwelling. The proposed construction would fit within 
the constraints of the building restriction lines per Code with the exception of the 20 FT. corner 
side setback. The variance to zoning setbacks is being requested to allow the new house 10 FT. 
outside of the bounds of the corner side yard setback. The proposed house size and footprint is 
similar to those existing houses in the neighborhood of Selby on the Bay.  
 
An exhibit has been provided showing a representation of the aerial topographic view of the 
areas of Selby around the project site. Five dwellings have been noted that appear to encroach on 
the corner side setback. As Selby is an eclectic mix of dwellings of various ages and sizes, it 
appears the proposed variance request is not out of conformance with the overall development 
patterns of the neighborhood. 

In regard to the prefile comments, the stormwater management plan has been updated, and a 
swm report is provided. The building height has been added to the site plan. It is also noted that a 
modification to the design manual will be necessary due to the location of the proposed drive in 
relation to the intersection. 
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This plan meets the intent of 18-16-305(a): 

The subject property is 4,375 square feet in size, and it is zoned R5 and is unimproved. To construct  
a dwelling on this lot without relief form the setback the house width would be an unrealistically 16 
FT. wide and out of character of surrounding dwellings in the neighborhood. 
 
This plan meets the requirements of 18-16-305(c), as the proposal is the minimum relief necessary. 
The development will not impair the use of adjoining properties. The work performed will not be 
contrary to clearing and replacement practices and will not alter the character of the neighborhood or 
be detrimental to the public welfare. 
The variance request is the minimum to afford relief. The request is the minimum to allow for part of 
the proposed house to incumber 10 FT. of the 20 FT. corner side yard setback. Note that the side yard 
setback in this (R5) zone is 7 FT.  
 

i. This variance will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood. The new dwelling is 
proportional and consistent with houses in the surrounding neighborhood.  

 
ii. This variance will not impair the use of adjoining properties. The proposal will not impact 

neighbors and is in character with many other dwellings in the neighborhood. 
 
iii. Tree clearing is required and any mitigation necessary during the permit process will increase 

cover. It should be noted that tree clearing is taking place outside the Critical Area, and will 
clear less than 20,000 square feet of woodlands. 

 
iv. No work will be performed contrary to approved clearing practices, as a permit will be required, 

and this permit must meet those requirements. 
 

v. The project will not be detrimental to the public welfare, as it is located on private property. 
 
As this proposal is for development of a new single family dwelling on an unimproved legal lot a 
grading permit will be necessary. It appears that this request is consistent with other development 
in this area. Denial of this request would not allow the owner to enjoy property rights common to 
other properties in this area. 
 
The enclosed plan represents the location of the proposed work. In closing, the variance 
requested are the minimum necessary to afford relief, and is not based on conditions or 
circumstances that are a result of actions by the applicant. We thank for in advance for your 
consideration to this request. 
 
 
Should you have any questions concerning this proposal, please contact me at (410) 897-9290. 
  
Sincerely, 
Bay Engineering, Inc.    



 
 
 
 

3692 Eighth Avenue   October 12, 2023 
Edgewater, MD 21037 Page 3 
 

Jeffrey L. Slenker 
_____________________________10/12/23 
Jeffrey L. Slenker   Date 








